

## Table of Contents

1.	Landscape Schedule of Values
2.	Coastal Natural Character Schedule of Values
3.	Biodiversity Criteria for Significance
4.	Determining Significant Adverse Effects
5.	Water Resource Unit Values and Water Quality Classification Standards
6.	Environmental Flows and Levels
7.	Scheme Plan Requirements
8.	Discharge to Air
9.	Blenheim Airshed
10.	Waikawa Marina Zone
11.	Species Authorised to be Farmed Within the Marlborough Region's Coastal Waters
12.	Determination of Wave Energy
13.	Register of Significant Heritage Resources
14.	Schedule of Designated Land
15.	Obstacle Limitation Surfaces
16.	Register of Scheduled Sites
17.	Roading Hierarchy
18.	Areas in Business 1 Zone Not Required to be Landscaped
19.	Prohibited Area for Habitable Buildings
20.	Park Terrace and Boyce Street Industrial Areas
21.	[deleted]
22.	[deleted]
22A.	Properties Exempt from Flood Hazard Requirements
23.	Deferred Subdivision Areas
24.	Worker Accommodation Area
25.	[deleted]

**Commented [ 1 ]:** The New Zealand King Salmon Co. Limited  
ENV-2020-CHC-51

New Appendix(1A): detailing methodology - landscape

New Appendix: to reflect January 2013 report prepared by Executive Finesse Ltd.

**Commented [ 2 ]:** Variation 1

**Commented [ 3 ]:** Clause 16.  
To reflect the appendix title.

**Commented [ 4 ]:** Clause 16

**Commented [ 5 ]:** NES-FW s44A(5)

26. Recession Plane and Height Controls

27. Ecologically Significant Marine Sites

28. Marine Mammal Distribution Map

Commented [ 6]: By consent order dated 15 February 2023

29. Marine Farming

30. Properties on Which Indigenous Vegetation Clearance is Restricted in the Coastal Living Zone

Commented [ 7]: By consent order dated 31 October 2023

31. Requirements for New Noise Sensitive Activities in the State Highway Noise Boundary and Rail Noise Boundary

Commented [ 8]: By consent order dated 16 December 2024